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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
] =Ty 6611 Kenilworth Avenue « Riverdale, Maryland 20737
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MCPB Agenda item #2

November 21, 2013
DATE: November 18, 2013
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: John Kroli, Corporate Budget Managerf’.?i‘é
SUBJECT: Revised Summary Spreadsheet

Attached to this memo is a four page revised spreadsheet summarizing all of the departments’ budget
requests.

Added to the original spreadsheet that was distributed to you on Friday are two columns, totaling the
Administration Fund and the Park Fund.

Also added were two % change lines, providing the % change from the original adopted FY14 Budget.

And two corrections: new initiatives total under Parks was missing one item from the Essential Needs
portion of the spreadsheet. Also corrected the categorization of some of the Enterprise Fund increases.

All of the above changes are highlighted in yeliow.

Earlier this afternoon, | was invited to the regularly meeting that the Chair holds with department heads.
At that time, this spreadsheet was shared and discussed with the Chair and the department heads.

From those discussions came one additional change. Highlighted in orange, | have pre-populated the
Planning Board Supported line to show what the overall percentage increase would be if all remaining
departments’ requests were to be supported by the Board.

This spreadsheet will be projected on screen at Thursday’s meeting and | will re-populate that line as
decisions are made by the Board.

Attachment
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